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2 11 a lar~e number of defendants charged cause you to believe that I 
4 5 1  1 

I/ been guilty to a certain extent, but if it was proven that they 

eleven persons are charged here, will the fact that there are 

3 

4 

wont, they wont guilty. 

sane of them must have committed some offense? 

MR. LENNON: Well, I believe some of them could have 

MR. FCRGUSON: Well, what I'm asking is, the mere 

l1 I1 MR. LENNOM: That's right. 

8 

9 

10 

MR.' FERGUSON: Sir? I 

fact that eleven people have been charged here, does that fact 

al&e suggest to you that some of these eleven people must have 

been charged - I mean, musthave committed some offense? 

MR. LENNON: That's right. 

FERGUSON: In other words, you don't believe that I 
the state would have charged this many people with an offense 

if some of them hadn't done something wrong, is that correct? 

MR. LENNON: That's correct. 

MR. FERGUSON: Challenge for cause, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may be excused. 

CLERK: Sarah P. 1.lcKoy (WHITE) . 
MR. FERGUSON: Mrs. XcKoy and Newkirk, I haven't 

questioned either one of you before, so I'm going to direct 

some questions now to the both of you, and I'd like for you to 

1 answer any questions that apply to your particular situation 
as I do this; then I'll ask you some individual questions a 
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little later on. Can all of you see these defendants seated 

along the front row inside the bar here and the three seaterl 

at the table here? 

(NO NEGATIVE RESPONSE. ) 

BIR. FERGUSOIJ: Do you know any of those people? 

(NO AFFIR?CRTIVE RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON:. YOU have never seen any of them before 

?Ionday so far as you know? 
# 

(NO AFFIRE.IATIVE ReSPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you know me or Mr. Ballance or Mr. 

Harmon? !Ye represent ten of these defendants. 

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FBRGUSON: Do you know Mr. Hunoval? He represents 

Mrs. Shepard, the eleventh defendant. 

(NO AFFIRMATIVE 3ESPOPISE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you known Mr. Stanley, who is a 

member of the prosecutor's staff, the gentleman seated here in 

blue? 

(NO A??FIRMATIVE ReSPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: T h e  gentleman seated next to him is rlr. 

Stroud; he's on the solicitor's staff also for this district; 

he's prosecuting the case. Do you know him? 

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: Both of you have been here since 

1-londay, is that correct? 



f' MR. FERGUSON: You heard t h e  l i s t  of wi tnesses  read I 
(AFFIN4ATIVE RESPONSES. ) 

/I o u t  i n  t h e  court ,  room f ron  time t o  time? 

453 

MR. FERGUSON: Both t h e  p o t e n t i a l  witnesses for t h e  

s t a t e  and f o r  t h e  defendants? 

8 11 M R . F E R G U S O N :  An$ have you l i s t e n e d  t o  those  names I 

(AFFIlUIIATIVE RESPONSES. ) 

9 

MR. FERGUSON: D o  you know any of t h e  persons who 

s 

t o  see whether or n o t  you knew any of those, persons? 

12 11 were c a l l e d  a& p o t e n t i a l  wi tnesses  f o r  t he  s t a t e ?  I 
13 (NO AFFIFURPIATIVC RESPONSE. ) I 

MR. FERGUSON: D o  you know any of those  persons who 

w e r e  c a l l e d  as p o t e n t i a l  w i t n e s s e s  f o r  t h e  defendants? 

. (NO. AFFIF34ATIVE ) 
-, 

.. -MR. FERGUSOM: Have e i t h e r  one of you heard or read 

anything a t  a l l  about t h e s e  cases on t r i a l ?  

. - *  
P.IRS. McKOY: I read something i n  t h e  paper. 

MR. FERGUSON: You read somethhq i n  t h e  paper? 
, . - I  

a. . 
. MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

. . 
MR. FERGUSON: Did you s e e  anything about it on T.V.  

24 II MRS. MCKOY: If I have, I c a n ' t  remember what it was. 

23 

25 II I d o n ' t  remember t h a t  much. 

or anything about it on t h e  radio? 
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cases with anyone? 

(NO AFFIRYATIW RESPONSE. ) 

I 

I tlR. FERGUSON: I see. Have you talked about these 

F l R .  FERGUSO?J: :ad you heard or read anythin? about 
. - .  

it in the news, Mr. Newkirk? 

4 5 4  

MR. NEWKIRK: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: . The first tirne you kne~r anythinq at 

all about these cases was llonday when you cane up here? 

I 
MR. NENKIRK: I had heard my father and mydster 

talking about it at the house, but I didn't pay no attention 

to it. 

MR. FERGUSON: Did I understand you to say that you 

heard your father and your sister talking about it at your 

house but you didn't pay much attention to it? 

11R. NEWKIRK: That's right. - -. 

WR. FERGUSON: How lonq ago was that, Mr. h'eurkirk, 

when you overhead then talking about it: do you know when it 

. . =  .- 
was? . . 

FIR. NEWIC1R.K: I can't recall when it was. 
. . ., 7 

MR. FERGUSON: A11 right. DO both of you- understand 
.. . . .-- 

the charges involved here? I . - . , . - . . .. 
MRS. MCKOY: That's right. 

MR. FERGUSON: That eleven people are charged. All 

of them are charged with conspiracy to burn and conspiracy to 

assault emergency personnel: and everybody except Mrs. Shepard 
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Grocery, in V?ilminrjton, on February the 6th. 1971; you both 

understand that? 

(rao NEGATIVE PasPorlsE. 
, 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you both understand all defendants 

hae pleaded not guilty to those charges? 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Now, you all have been here since 

i 

4 5 5  . 1 

 ond day; let me ask you: Has anything that you have heard here 

in the court room or outside the court room or anywhere or 

and Mr. Kirby are charged with burning a place called !like's 

(1 anything that you have obkerved or anything in your own experi- I 
ence even before Monday which would prevent you from sittin? 

as a juror in this case, being completely fair and impartial? 

Do you know anything at all right now before I ask any specific 

questions? I 
(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE. ) 

. . 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you, Mr. Newkirk? 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you, Mrs. McKoy? 

T4RS. MCKOY: I have been thinking. I have some 

friends and a relative who worked with the National Guard in I 
. . 

Yilrnington during the time of the disturbance. 

MR. FERGUSON: I see. Have you talked with them? 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

PIR. FBRGUSON: Have you ever heard any of then mentio 1 
- 
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c 2 

3 
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the name or names of any of the defendants? 

MRS. FICKOY: They probably have, but I couldn't repen- 

ber any of them.. 

MR. FERGUSON: Did they ex~ress any opinion to you 

which might be adverse to the defendants in this case? 

MRS. MCKOY: It's been so lonq I can't really remer.?!?er. 

MR. FERGUSOM: . Did you form or express any opinion 

1 

8 

1 .  9 
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4 5 6  

about it at that time? 
d 

MRS. IYCKOY: Nor sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Anything other than that you know of 

ri$h~novr? 

MRS. MCKOY: No, sir, exce?t I have some relatives 

on the police force here. 

MR. FERGUSON: YOU have sone relatives on the nolice 

force here? 

MRS. MCROY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you have any relatives on the police 

force in Wilmington? 

MRS. MCKOY: No. sir. 

MR. FERGUSOH: Anything else you know of? 
' . 

MRS. 14CI:OY: NO, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOEI: All right. We'll talk some more about 

that in a few moments. I want to ask you a few questions, Nr. 

McKoy - I mean. Mr. Newkirk. I'm sorry. How long have you 

been a resident of Pnnder County, sir? 
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MR. FE2GUSON: Are you married, sir? 

1~lR. NEWKIN;: ' (NO AT?S!mR HEARD. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: What kind of work do you do? 

MR. NEVKIRK: I landscape and work on the farm. 

FIR. FERGUSON: You do some of both? 

457 1 

MR. NEVIKIRK: Yes, sir. I work on the farm when I 

MR. NEWKIRK: Every since I was born; about 45 years. 

get off from work landscaping at niuht in Wilmington. 
s 

MR. FERGUSON: I see. Now, 1.W. Newkirk, you indicate 

that you had heard your father and your sister talking about 

1 these cases around the house; was that before you came to court 
12 1) on Monday? I 

MR. Nl3TJKIP.K: Yes, sir. I 
MR. FERGUSON : You live in the house withpur father 

and your sister? I 
MR. NEWKIRK: Yes, sir. 1 
MR. FERGUSON: Did they mention the names of any of I 

the defendants while they were talking: 

MR. NEVKIRK: NO, sir. I heard them talking about 

the case, but I didn't take time to see what they were talkinn . , 
about or nothing. 

MR. FERGUSON: But you knew they were talking about I 
these cases, is that right? 

MR'. N E ~ I R K :  Yes, sir. Yes, sir. I 
MR. FERGUSON: NOW, I'm not going to ask you what 
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1 

fl 

t ... 2 

3 

5 Ilabout t h e s e  c a s e s ?  I 

they  s a i d  -- S t r i k e  t h a t ;  I f o r g o t  what I was about t o  a sk  you, 

' I r .  Newkirk. I'n not  goincj t o  ask you what they  s a i d ,  b u t  I 

vrould j u s t  l i k e  to knoi i f  anyth ing  t h a t  w a s  said causer1 you t o  

4 

4 5 8  

form any opin ion  about  any of t h e s e  defendants  on tri-ll o r  ' . .  
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7 
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MR. NEWKIRK: N o ,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON:. It  d i d  not ;  did you hea r  them t a l k  ahoul: 

it more than  one time? 
I 

MR. NEWICIPX: Y e s ,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Was t h e r e  a l o t  of t a l k  about  it around 

your house? 

MR. NEWKIRK: S i r ?  

MR. FERGUSON: Was t h e r e  a l o t  of t a l k  about  it around 

your house? 

MR. NEWKIRK: Oh. N o ,  sir. 

MX. FERGUSON: D i d  you eve r  see anything about  it on 
. , 

. _) 

T.V.? - - - -  .. 

MR. AEVIKIRK: N o ,  sir.. I don ' t  be  i n  t h e  house t h a t  

much. . .  

MR. FERGUSOPJ: D i d  you h e a r  anybody t a l k  about  it 
; * 

o t h e r  than  your f a t h e r  and your s i s t e r ?  . , 

MR. NEFIKIRK: N o ,  sir,  

MR. FERGUSON: Now, I know you say  you donv t know 

wheh it w a s ,  b u t  do  you recal l  whether or n o t  it was some time 

i n  t h e  e a r l y  pat of  1971 o r  has  it been more r e c e n t  t h a n  t h a t ?  

.c 
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MR. FERGUSON: Well, are you -- Excuse me. 
MR. NEWKIRK: 'Sir? 

4 6 0  1 

MR. FERGUSON: I'm sorry; I thouqht you were about to 
6 .  

MR. NEWKIRK: I don't knov. I don't.. . . . 

say something else. Let me ask you this, Mr. Newkirk, and pleae 

understand that I'm just trying to find out whether or not there 

is anything that might influence you as a juror and whether you 

can be open-minded about the case; that's all I'm trying to do, 
.+ 

and I don't want you to think I'm trying to embarrass you or 

anything. A person who is charged with an offense is supposed 

to be presumed innocent until he is proven guilty. Now,  I'm 

asking you if-the mere fact that charges have been brought 

II against these defendants, do you feel like they would not have 
been charged if they hadn't been guilty of committing some 

offense? In other words, do you feel like they would have to 

prove to you that they are not guilty? 

MR. NEt?KIPJ(: No, sir. 

MR. can you presume right now that FERGUSON : 

II each one of these eleven persons on trial here is innocent of 
11 the charges against them? 

MR. NETTKIRK: As far as I know they is. 

MR. FERGUSON: Sir? I know you haven't heard any 

11 evidence, but I'm saying without hearing any evidence can you 
presume they are innocent of the charges against them? 

MR. NEWKIRK: I don't know. 

- - 

- 4 -  
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It has not been recent. 

MR. NEWKIRK: It was right after it first happened. 

MR. FERGUSON: You heard them talk about it right 

4 5 9  

after it hapened? 

MR. NEPJKIR~: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Well, did they express any opinion 

about it to -you? 

MR. NEtJI;IRI<: No,- sir. 

3 MR. FERGUSON: They didn't say how they felt about 

it one way or the other? 

MR. NEWKIRK: NO, sir. 

MR:FERGUSOM: All right. 

13 MR. NEWKIRK: They told me to come down here and tell I 
the truth and be honest about it. 

MR. FERGUSON: They told you to come down and be 

honest about it? 

MR. N E F X I M :  Yes, sir. 
. I 

MR. FERGUSON: Is that what yau intend to do? .. . 
.. . .. 

MR. NE\I(IRH: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: All right, sir. Now, Mr. Newkirk, 

does the mere fact that these defendants, the eleven people on 
. . 

trial here, the mere fact that they are charged with these 

offenses mean to you that they must have done something, they 

must have committed some offense, otherwise they wouldn't be 

25 

1 

charged; do you feel that way about it? 
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MR. NEVIKIRK: (INDICATES AFFIFPIATIVE. ) 

1 

-+- 2 

MR. FERGUSOT?: Challenqe for cause, your Honor. 
' .  

MR. FERGUSON: You feel like they  would have to prove 

their innocence to you, is that right? 

THE COURT: You may be excused. 

CLEPX: Charles Edward Moore (VHITE) . 

the county? 

MRS. MCKOY: About fourteen years. 

7 

8 

9 

MR..FERGUSON: And where did you live before movinq I 

MR. FERGUSDTJ: Now, Mrs. McKoy -- Is it Mrs. McKo*!? 

MRS. MCROY: Yes, sir. 

s 
MR. FERGUSON: How long have you been a resident of 

to Pender County? 

MRS. MCKOY: Bladen County. I 
MR. FERGUSON: Bladen County? 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Is that where you were born and raised? 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you work outside of the home, ?*lrs. I 
I?cKoy? 

. .  - 

pas. MCICOY: NO, sir. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

.- - 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you have children? 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FCRGUSON: How many children do you have? 

MRS. MCKOY: Three. 
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do? 

MRS. MCKOY: He w o r k s  a t  G e n e r a l  E l e c t r i c ,  a t  Castle 

H a y n e .  

MR. FERGUSON : Xa ' am? 
s 

1.IRS. ICICOY : G e n e r a l  E l e c t r i c ,  a t  Castle H a y n e .  

MR. FERGUSOM: How long has he worked there? 

MRS. MCKOY: A b o u t  t w o  and a ha l f  years. 

IV,. FERGUSON: C a n  you t e l l  m e  w h a t  he does there? 

MRS. MCKOY: He's s i te  m a i n t e n a n c e .  

MR. FERGUSON : S i t e  naintenance? 

MRS.  MCI<OY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOM: Now,  have you ever worked ou t s ide  t h e  
. J  

h o m e ?  

MRS. MCI:OY: N o ,  sir. 

!.'I. FERGUSON: Now,  you sa id  you had some relat ives 
. . 

who w e r e  with t h e  N a t i o n a l  G u a r d  who w e n t  i n t o  W i l m i n q t o n  in 
.. 

February,  of '71? 

P.ES. MCICOY: Y e s ,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: What r e l a t ion  w e r e  these persons t o  

YOU? 

MRS. MCKOY: First cousins.  

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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MR. FCZGUSOIJ: 'What k ind  of worl: does your hushan3 



MR. FERGUSON: Do they l i v e  he re  i n  Pender County? 

1fRS. flCKOY: They do now. 

MR. FERGUSON: Were they  l i v i n q  i n  Pender County a t  

Hanover County. 

4 

5 

MR. FERGUSON: Liv ing  i n  New Hanover County; and did 

t h a t  time? 
< .  

MRS. MCKOY: N o ,  sir .  They were l i v i n g  i n  New 

I understand you t o  say  t h e r e  w a e  two o r  t h r e e  of them? 

x I4RS. IYCROY: There was two cous ins ,  I t h i n k ,  and the 

o t h e r  was just a f r i e n d .  

MR. FERGUSON: I see. Does t h e  f r i e n d  l i v e  here i n  

12 / /  Pender County? 

MRS. MCKOY: No, sir, he  l i v e s  i n  Bladen County. 

MR. FERGUSON: I n  Bladen County? 

MRS. MCKOY: Y e s ,  sir. _ .- *. - 
MR. FERGUSON:  id you v i s i t  w i th  your cous ins  whan 

1 . . 
they  w e r e  l i v i n g  i n  N e w  Hanover County? . . 

. .- . * 
MRS. MCKOY: N o ,  sir. . . . . 

C.  - 
MR. FERGUSON: When d i d  they  f i r s t  d i s c u s s  t he  matter 

wi th  you? 
. - 

MRS. MCKOY: I d o n ' t  r e m e m b e r . .  . . It w a s  after it hap- 

pened, b u t  I c a n ' t  remember j u s t  t h e  e x a c t  date;  

MR. FERGUSON: Did you t a l k  about  it wi th  them more 

than  one t i m e ?  

MRS. MCKOY: I can't remember. It  was more o r  less 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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a discussion. They were in with the fire department, too. 14y 

husband was with the volunteer fire department at Atkinson; 

and Capt. Hudson, he cones down - he's the head of the fire 
department, in Ililmington - and he comes down to the Atkinson 

' _ .  

Fire Department and trains the men down there. And that waq 

more or less the discussion there d o ~ m  at the fire department. 

MR. FERGUSON:. Did your husband talk to you about it 

some, too? 
.s 

MRS. MCKOY: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Based on everything you've already 

heard and read and discussed about these cases, do you feel 

that you could be completely open-minded and impartial? 

MRS. MCKOY: I'd have to be honest. I don't think so. 

MR. FERGUSON: You don't think you could? 

MRS. MCKOY: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Thank you, ma'am. Challenge for 

cause, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may be excused. 

CLERK: J. Boyd Shepard (\JHITE) . 
MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Moore..... 

MR. MOORE: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: ..... and Mr. Shepard, I'm going to 
address some questions to both of you, and if at any time you 

have some response to what I'm asking you, just indicate that 

to me and I'll give you an opportunity to answer that. First 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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465 1 

C 2 

3 

4 
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of all, were both of you here -- Both of you have been here 
since Monday? 

MR. MWRE: Y e s ,  sir. 

MR. FESGIJSOPT: D i d  you know anv of the persons in- 

volved: defendants, lawyers, any of the list of witnesses for 

6 

MR. SHEPARD : (NO ANSCJER HEATID. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: Have you heard or read anythinq at all 

either the state or the defendants w h i c ! ~  has been called out 

7 

8 

9 

here? 

MR. IOOP3: No, sir. 

5 
MR. FERGUSON: Have you, Mr. Shepard? 

14 11 have heard. 
12 

I 
I 13 

I cut the T.V. off and walked out the house. 

about these cases? 

MR. MOORE: A couple of times on the T.V. i s  all I 

MR. FERGUSOM: that about you, Mr. Shepard? 

MR. SHEPARD: I've heard quite a bit. 
- I .  

. . - *  . 

+ MR. FERGUSON: You've heard quite a bit about it? 

A MR. SHEPARD: Yes, due to the nature of my hobby I've . . . - 

heard quite a bit of discussion about it. 

MR. FEXGUSOM: What is your hobby? 

MR. SHEPARD: Amateur radio operator. 

MR. FERGUSON: I see. Now, Mr. Moore, you Say you 

cut the T.V. off and walked out? 

MR. MOORE: Out the house, yes. I didn't want to 

hear it. 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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it? 

MR. MOOJW: No, sir. I didn't have time to listen 

to it anyway. .- : 
MR. FERGUSON: Mas it just that one time you saw 

something about it on T.V.? 

MR. MOORE: Yes,  sir; that's the time I was leavincj 

466  I 

out to go to Wilmington. 
f 

MR. FERGUSOEJ: Sir? 

MR. MOORE: I was going to Wilmington. I was holdinn 

down two jobs and didn't have tine to listen to T.V. 

MR. FERGUSON: Have you ever heard anybody talk about 

MR. FERGUSON: You didn't want to hear anythin9 about 

these cases? 

MR. MOORE: Oh, I might pass by and hear somebody 

say something, but I didn't pay no mind to it. 

MR. FERGUSON: Well, just ) c let me ask you both of you 

gentlemen at this point if you - if either one of you know of 
any reason why you couldn't be completely . . fair and impartial 

I .-- . 
and open-minded in the trial based on anything you heard, read, 

or heard on radio, or talked to anybody . :+ about, or anythinq at 
. - . . ..' *.-'. 

all like that? : t . - 
:- r .- ,, -. - 

22 

23 

24 

a 25 

- 

. . 
MR. SHEPARD: No, sir. 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. Let me ask you something now. 

I've got a lot.... 

THE COURT: No, sir. YOU may explain any answer you 
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MR. I-IOORF,: Yes, sir. 

I R .  FERGUSON: Do you l i v e  w i t h  members of your f a n i l y  

467 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

g ive ,  bu t  w e  cannot l e t  t he  ques t ions  come from t h a t  end. 

Ill?. PRIIGUSOIJ: HOW, M r .  :.loore, harr long have you been 

a r e s i d e n t  of Pender County? 

MR. llOOm: A l l  my l i fe .  

MR. FERGUSOf.7: 9re  you married? 

MR. MOORE: N o ,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: . What kind of work do you do? 

MR. MOORF.: Well, I iarmed up u n t i l  t w o  and a half 

I 

year ago. Now, p u b l i c  work. 

MR. FERGUSON: Mow you what? 

IIR. ?.100P3:  Publ ic  work. 

1IR. FERGUSON: Publ ic  work? 

MR. MOORE : NO , sir. I 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

MRS. SYLVIA P. E D W A R D S  
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here? 

MR. MOORE: I l i v e  wi th  my daddy. 

MR. FERGUSON: Just you and your f a t h e r ?  

MR. MOORE: Yes, sir. 
A .  

MR. FERGUSON: Does your f a t h e r  work? 
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I .  

MR. FERGUSON: Back in February, 19713 

MR. MOOm: That's riqht. 

MR. FERGUSON: Have you heard any reports about these 

cases or these defendants since then, since that time? 

MR. E1OOX?: No. I might walk by when somebody was 

saying something, but I didn't pay no mind to it anyway. 

W. BERGUSON: Have you ever talked to anybody about 

it? 
d- 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you remember hearing the name of 

anyone or anyones of the defendants..... 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

XR. FERGUSOl7: .....in connection with what you saw 

on T.V. or heard other people say? 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. BERGUSON: Do you feel like all of these persons 

on t r i a l  here are innocent at this time? 

MR. MOORE: Yes, sir; until they are proven guilty, 

they are. 

MR. FERGUSON: NOW, YOU were about to say somethinq 

a moment ago; is there something you feel. that might prevent 

22 

23 

24 

you from being -- Was that in response to my question about 
a.- 

preventing you from being fair and impartial? 

MR. MOO=: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Do YOU have any relatives who are 



XR. MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSO?I: Do you have any close associates who 

4 [ l a t e  involved in law enforcement work? 
< .  I 

4 6 3  1 

5 xn. MOORE: I had one that was. . I 

involved in law enforcement work? 

MR. FERGUSON: Sir? 

MR. MOORE: I-had one that was, but he ain't now. 

i FIR. FERGUSON: H e  is not now? 
.< 

fm. 140ORE: NO, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOIJ: Now, you understand what all of these 

clcfendants are charqed with, do you not? 

number of persons charged, eleven, does that f a c t  mean to :rou 

i 
i 12 

1 13 

that some of these eleven persons must have co~mitted some I 

MR. MOORE: Yes, sir. 

MR. FEFtGusoN: Does the fact that there are a laroc 

offense elsevise they wouldn't all be charged? I 
- -  f4R. MOORE: NO, sir. I 

- .  
MR. FERGUSON: If they should exercise their constitu- 1 

tional right to renain silent, not take the witness stand, not I . .. 

present any evidence, would you tend to hold that against them? I 
. . 

MR. MOORE: NO, sir. 
. . 

. .  . 
MR. FERGUSON: Would you tend to think . . that was some I 

evidence of guilt on their part? 

. . MR. .MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: 1f during the course of this trial, 

M R S .  SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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MR. FERGUSON: You would not? 

4 7 0  
1 Vr. Moore, police officers should testify on behalf of the 

I 
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(.- 10 

11 
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16 
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20 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

, - 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you belong to any clubs or orqani- 

s 

zations in the community? 

MR. MOORT2: No. 

IR. FERGUSOPJ: Aave you ever belonged to any club or 

organization which had as one of its tenets the supremecy of 

the white race? 

FIR. MOORE: No, sir .  

IlR. FERGUSON: Some of the defendants have been 

identified as persons active in racial protest movements of 
.. . 

various kinds. Would that fact alone cause you to have s0rr.e 

ill-feeling or bad feeling toward the defendants? 

MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Your answer to that was "no", was it 

not? I'll have to ask you to speak up just a bit; we are 

having a little bit of difficulty-'heating over here. Are you 

related to Allen Wright Moore? 

MR. MOORE: NO, sir. I don't even know him. 

MR. PERGUSON: NOW, Mr. Moore, the trial of a criminal 
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MR. MOORE: No, sir. ',. 20 
.. . 

21 MR. FERGUSON: You are able to accept black persons 

22 I( as your equal and the equal of all white persons? I 
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MR. MOORE: Yesj sir. I work with them every day. I 

case requires the highest standard of proof known to our law; 

that is, proof beyond a reasonable doubt. And if the state 

doesn't prove its case beyond a reasonahle doubt, the defendants 

are entitled to a verdict oi not guilty, do you understand that 

principle of law? 

TlR. MOORE: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON:. Do you believe in that principle of 

law? 
s 

MR. MOOm: Yes, sir. 

14R. FERGUSON: Would you have any hesitanky about 

acquitting these defendants, finding them not guilty, if thr 

state failed to prove to you beyond a reasonahle doubt they 

were guilty? 

FIR. r400RE: No, sir. 

MR. PERGUSON: Do YOU have any relatives vrho live in 

New Hanover County? -. . 

MR. MOOEE: No, sir, not that I know of. 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you have any feelings about race 

that might be adverse to the defendants? 
C 

*- . 

- -  MR. -FERGUSON: YOU are not opposed to black children 1 
. . 

and white children going to school together sitting side-by-side I 
MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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1 t oqe the r  l ea rn ing  toge the r ,  do you? 

+- MR. MOORE : (NO AE?S\+7E'TES IICARD. ) r .  2 
t- 

MR. FERGUSON: Have you ever  heard of t h e  F i r s t  3 

4 African Congregation of t h e  Black Xessiah, a church i n  Wilninn- 

5 ton? 

MR. MOORE: I heard it f o r  t h e  f i r s t  t i n e  r i q h t  h a r ~ .  6 

MR. FERGUSON: You heard it f o r  t h e  f i r s t  t i m e  here? 7 

8 If you knew t h e  persons on t r i a l  here belonged t o  t h a t  church, 
s 

9 would you hold t h a t  agains t  then? 

10 MR. MOORE: No, sir. 

11 MR. FERGUSON: YOU f e e l ,  then ,  t h a t  people a r e  f r e e  

12 t o  fol low t h e i r  ovrn r e l i g i o u s  b e l i e f s  and views and worshin 

13 according t o  t h e i r  own conscience? 

14 MR. 1.100RT: Y e s ,  sir.  

15 MR. FERGUSON: Now, you have observed the defendants 

16 going i n  and o u t  the  c o u r t  room s i n c e  you have been he re  on 

c 17 EIonday, have you not?  

MR. MOORE: Y e s ,  sir. 18 

19 MR. FERGUSON: Is t h e r e  anything about t h a t  t h a t  nalres 

20 you f e e l  t h e r e  i s  some evidence of g u i l t  a g a i n s t  these  defon- 

21 clanks? 

22 MR. MOORE: N o ,  sir.  

23 MR. FERGUSON: DO you believe t h a t  a p r i v a t e  c i t i z e n  

24 has  t he  r i g h t  t o  arm himself ,  c a r r y  weapons, c a r r y  guns, ior  

C 25 his own pro tec t ion?  
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I 

I I 

n o t  s i t  as juror  i n  t h i s  case and be c o m g l e t e l : 1  o n e n - m i n ( l ? i '  

and f a i r  and i m p a r t i a l ?  - 

FIR. MOORE: NO, sir. 

0 2 

3 

4 

5 

.< MR. FERGUSOW: Shepard, how long have you been a 

MR. MOORE: Y e s ,  sir.  

MR. FERGUSON: Y o u  w o u l d n ' t  hold it aqa in s t  a person 

i f  ha had a qun fo r  h i s  o w n  protect ion? 

FIR. MOORE: Elof sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Y o u  know of no reason v7hy you c o u l C  

4 7 3  

MR. FERGUSOM: And w h e r e  d id  you reside pr io r  t o  thnt? 

MR. SIIEPARD : R o c k i n g h a n  C o u n t y .  

i ( 10 

I 11 

FERGUSON: R o c k i n g h a m  C o u n t y .  D o  you w o r k ;  do 

res iden t  of t h i s  qgftpty, sir? 

MR. SHEPARD: ~ h o u t  t w e n t y - f o u r  years. 

a u . * w o r k  now?  

MR. SHEPAPD: Y e s .  
,. - 

MR. FERGUSON: A r e  you e m p l o y e d  n o w ?  

. . MR. SHEPARD: Yes. 

MR. FERGUSON: What kind of w o r k  do you do? 

MR. SHEPARD: D i g  di tches.  

MR. FERGUSON: D o  you w o r k  for  s o m e  company? 
.-, 

MR. SHEPARD: H i g h w a y  D e p a r t m e n t .  

. MR. FERGUSON: T h e  N o r t h  C a r o l i n a  H i g h w a y  D e p a r t m e n t ?  I 
MR. SHEPARD: Yes. 

NR. FERGUSON: Hbw long have you been employed w i t h  

1 
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3 

4 

twenty years .  

MR. FEPGUSON: Every s i n c e  you have been here i n  
'. . 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Pender Count:?? 

MR. SBEPARD: Y e s .  

FERGUSOI?: Are you married,  sir? 

MR. SHEPARD: Yes. 
5 

MR. FERGUSON: Does your w i f e  work o u t s i d e  t h e  hone? 

10 

11 

12 

i 13 

I C 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

t, 25 

MR. SIIEPARD: Y e s .  

MR. BERGUSON: W a t  kind of work does she <a? 

YR. SHEPARD: She ' s  a - works i n  a s t o r e  over  h e r c ,  

a cash ie r ;  I guess t h a t ' s  what you ca l l  them. 

MR. FERGUSON: Is it one of t h e  s t o r e s  downtov~n here? 

MR. SHEPARD: NO. I t ' s  t h e  l i t t l e  new one t h a t  jllst 

opened up over here.  

MR. FERGUSON: NOW, you say t h a t  you have a hobhy of 
. .. - * 

rad io  opera tor?  I 

MR. SHEPARD: Amateur r a d i o .  

MR. FERGUSOt?: YOU have a short-wave r a d i o  set-up? 
, -,* 

MR. SHEPARD: Y e s .  

MR. FERGUSON: And I b e l i e v e  i n  connection w i t ?  t h a t  

you heard something about t h e  cases here? 

MR. SHEPARD: Y e s .  See, t h e s e  i n c i d e n t s  break o u t  

a l l  over t h e  country,  and people i n  t h e  loca l  area w i l l  he 

I MRS. SYLVIA P EDWARDS 
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t a l k i n g  about  them, and I can hear  it. 

MR. FERGUSOA: Yes ,  sir. Do YOU r e c a l l  hear ing  an:?- 

t h inq  about t h e s e  p a r t i c u l a r  cases?  

MR. SITEPARD: Oh, yes.  

MR. FERGTJSON: Was t h a t  a t  t h e  time t h e  i n c i d e n t s  

occurred i n  V?ilminqton? 

MR. SHEPARD: .Yes. It was during t h e  t i m e  it was 

going on. 
3 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes,  sir. D o  you sometimes pick II? 

~ o l i c e  r e p o r t s ?  

FIR. SIIEPARD: Oh, no. 

MR. FERGUSON: J u s t  r a d i o  r epor t s?  

MR. SHEPARD: See, we are assigned a s p e c i a l  spectrum 

frequency t h a t  we can opera te  on. W e  c a n ' t  ope ra te  o r  l i s t e n  

t o  t h e  p o l i c e  r epor t s .  

MR. FERGUSON: I see. So, you can only hear  t h e  

r e p o r t s  of o t h e r  r a d i o  operators . . . . .  
. -. .. 

MR. SHEPARD: J u s t  l i k e  you and I would s i t  he re  and . . 
t a l k  back and forwards t o  each o the r .  

MR. FERGUSON: Y e s ,  sir. Now, do you recall hearing 
#' - 

t h e  name o r  names of any of these d e f e n d a n t s , i n  connection wi th  . , 
.: 

.ax -... 
I _  . , , 

any of t h e  r a d i o  repor t s?  

MR. SHEPARD: No. 

MR. FERGUSON: Now, le t  m e  have you understand t h a t  

these  defendants  - none of t h e s e  defendants  were charged with 
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rere charged with these offenses. I'm not talking ahout the 

gates the offenses were comitted. See, they were not charaed 

before rlarch of this year. Now, have you . . heard a~ythinq on 

your short-wave radio about these cases since March of this 

year? 

MR. SBEPAP,D: Of this year? 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. 
# 

MR. SHEPARD: Oh, no. NO. 

MR. FERGUSON: You have not? 

14R. SBEPARD: 110. See, the only tine I heard anythin 

about it was during the tine the actual disturbance was goin(: 

on. 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. 

MR. SHEPARD: And there was no names called; nohorly 

476 
1 

knew any name, see. They were just saying there was trouble 
I 

anything before ?arch of this year. None of the defendants 

here or there. 
-. have 

MR. IERGUSON: Yes, sir. So, you/heard nothing on 

19 I/ the radio set at least that causes you to have - to know a n y t h i n -  1 
about these defendants...:. 

MR. SHEPARD:' Oh, no. 

MR. FERGUSON: .....the -particular charges against 

them? 

MR. SMEPARD: No. Just the incident itself, you know, I 
was all that was mentioned; I 
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t h a t  t h e  m e r e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e s e  persons have been charued mcans 

they a r e  a u i l t y  of anything? You d o n ' t  f e e l  t h a t  t h e  mere f a c t  

they have been charged mcans t h a t  they  a r e  g u i l t y  of t h e s e  

thinqs? 

MR. SHEPARD: Pardon m e ;  I d i d n ' t  understand. :lo. 

MR. FERGUSON:. You a r e  able t o  presume them innocent? 

477 1 .  MR. FERGUSOIJ: Y e s ,  sir. Now, you d o n ' t  f e e l ,  do you, 

evidence and judge each one of t h e s e  persons i n d i v i d u a l l y  in 

8 

9 

(. 10 

11 

12 
I 

1 13 

t h i s  t r i a l ?  

MR. SIIEPAP?D: Yes. 

MR. SHEPARD: Y e s .  

I 

MR. PERGUSON: Does t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e r e  are e leven 

persons on t r i a l  h e r e  i n d i c a t e  t o  you some of them n u s t  have 

committed some offense? 

IIR. SHEPARD: No. 

MR. FERGUSON: YOU would be able t o  l i s t e n  t o  t h e  

MR. FERGUSON: And rnal:e up your own mind about t h e  

case? 

MR. SHEPARD: Tha t ' s  r i f f h t .  

NR. FERGUSON: Have you read anything about it i n  t h e  

newspaper o r  seen anything about it on T.V? 

MR. The only t h i n g  I saw i n  t h e  paper about  

it was l a s t  Sunday t h a t  it was going to be moved hore,because 

24 

25 

we don ' t  even t a k e  t h e  paper a t  home. 

MR. FERGUSON: 1. see. Have you heard anybody 

1 

,i , 
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the case or say anythin9 at all about it? 

MR. SHEPARD: You mean, locally? 

rlR. FERGUSOZJ: Yes, sir. 

FIR. SBEPARD: Just casually nention it. See, I !.?or" 

by myself moat of the time, and there's nohody around to talk 

to. 

Pm. FERGUSON: Nobody expressed any opinion about it 

to you? 

I MR. SHEPARD: NO. 

FGt. FERGUSON: Now, will the fact that you are emnloyec'. 

by the State of North Carolina Department of Highways, would 

that cause you to feel Kore sympath2tic to the state in the 

trial of these cases rather than the defendants? 

MR. SHEPARD: KO. 

MR. FCRGUSOY: Do you ever have occasion to work with 

or supervise innates in the prison department? 
" 

- -. 
EIR. SHCPARD: Oh, yes. -. ' 
MR. FTRGUSON: You have them working under you from 

time to time? 

MR. SHEPARD: One sometimes. Not very often. Usually 

just one, but that hasn't happened in quite a while since we ... 
don't have any honor grades any more. 

MR. FERGUSOPI: When w a s  the last time, would you say? 

MR. SHEPARD: Oh, it's been three or four years at 

least. 
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MR. FERGUSOM: You know from your radio reports that 

there were racial protests in Vilminqton durinq February, '71? 

MR. SIIEPARD: Oh, yes. 

WR. FCRGUSON: And you heard a lot of reports about 
c .  

what went on, is that correct? 

MR. SHEPAPD: Not too awful much, because, see, the.- 

are like me. They are in their home and they don't know too 

much except what - maybe they saw something on their television 
I 

and they would tell sonebody else what t3ey saw; and some other 

guy in some other town where they were having trouble, they 

would compare notes back and forth. T3ere wouldn't be any 

details. 

MR. FERGUSON: If any of these defendants were in- 

volved in racial protest movements complaining against discri~i 

nating against black persons, injustices against black persons, 

would you tend to hold that against them? 

MR. SHEPAP?: Not as long as it was peaceable, no. 
MR. FERGUSON: Sir? 
MR. SHEPARD: Not as long as it was peaceable; no. 

MR. FERGUSON: .Have any members of your family 

ever been involved in law enforcement work? 

MR. SHEPARD: No. Wait a minute. Right after World 

War 11, I have a brother-in-law that was a policeman in Newport 

News, but he's long been gone from there. 

MR. FERGUSON:. Do you have any strong feeling about 

@icemen that would cause Lou to give more weight to what they 
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might say in a case than what other witnesses rniyht say in a 

case? 

MR. Sm.PARD: No. 

MR. FERGUSON: YOU understand, ?4r .  Shepard, do 57011 
' . 

not, that the defendants are not required to prove anything 

here? 

MR. SHEPARD: That's right. 

MR. FERGUSOM: Now, if the defendants exercise their 

9 

10 

11 

something from you that you needed to know? 

s 

right to remain silent, not to present any witnesses, not to 

testify themselves, not do anything but rely on the weakness of 

the state's case, would you tend to hold that against them? 

12 

13 

MR. SHEPARD: No. 

MR. FERGUSON: You wouldn't feel like they were holrlin 

E4R. SHEPARD : No. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

MR. FERGUSON: If one or two of them testified or 

three of them testified and the others didn't, would you hold 

that against tne ones who didn't? 

14R. SHEPABD: No. 

MR. FERGUSON: You wouldn't think that tvas any evidence 

of guilt on the part of anybody who didn't testify? 

MR. SHCPARD: No, not necessarily. 

MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Moore and Mr. Shepard, we are going 

24 

t 25 . 

to excuse you. 6 .  

CLERK: Jimmy ~ranklin Brown (WHITE) - I'm sorry. 
- - 

..- 
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1 Jimmy Franklin Bowen. Edward M. Farrior el (WHITE). 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

C 14 

15 

16 

C 
17 

18' 

19 

20 

21 
c- 

22 

23 

24 

c 25 

- - 

. . , 

TIR. FBRGUS0I.J: Fir. Parrior; and ?Ir. Raven, is it? 

M3. EOVEM: Bowen. 

MR. FERGUSOM: Bowen. Both of you have been here 
f .. 

since Monday? 

:4R. B E E P I :  Yes, sir. 

NFt. FARRIOR: Yes, sir. 

MR. FEIIGUSOM: Have you heard the list of witnesses 

real3 out? 

MR. FARRIOR: Yes, sir. 

Wb. ~ C ~ " ' " ' - ' - k s e - e I : ~ * & m f i  

M I T n :  ui++5=i-rT 

1.LR. FERGUSON: Did you recognize any of those names 

on the list - of witneises? 

MR. BOIfEN: Yes, sir. I know Mr. Chips. 
I' . . * .  MR. FERGUSON: You know M r .  Chips; do you kncw any- 

- 
body else on that list? 

"MR. BOWEN: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSO;?: Do you know any of the defendants on 

. . . . . . 
trial here? . . * .  . . , . 

. . . 
14R. BO?mN: No, sir. . . 

, MR. FERGUSOII: Do you know any of the lawyers involved 
, ' .  . 

. a  

in the cases, includink myself, Y l r .  Ballance, and Harmon? 

?4R. BO!dEN: No, sir.  

MRS. SYLVIA P EDWARDS 
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I I 7 MR. BOT;IEN: NO, sir. I 

4 8 2  1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

I I 8 MR. FERGUSON: Have you all heard or read anythin7 

MR. FARRIOR,: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: And you don't know the solicitor in- 

volved? 
. . 

.(IJO RESPONSE I?EARD . ) 
.- . .  

MR. FERGUSOfJ: Do you know Xr. Cohb, Allen Cohb, '..~hc 

is the solicitor for the District? 

11 /I MR. FARRIOR: Yes, sir. 

- 

g 

10 

about these cases? 

MR. BOTmN: I have. 

11 MR. F.WRIOR: Yes, sir. 

12 

13 

i- 
14 

.. . 

MR. FERGUSOM: Before asking you any further questions 

MX. FERGUSOI?: Both of you have. Have you discussb2 

them with anybody? 

MR. BOPEN: Yes, sir, I have. 

.-A- 

let me just ask the two: . D o 8  either of you know at t h i s  time of 

II any reason why you could . . not .. serve . on Lhe jury and be fair and 

11 impartial and open-minded; is there anything that might i n f l u -  

11 ence you that you know of? 
. . 

MR. FARRIOR: I'feel . . the,impressions I have from what 

I've read and what I've seen on T.V. and the people 1've~di.s- 

cussed this with might make it hard for me to erase those im- 
- .  

pressions. . . 

11 MR. FERGUSON: And what about you, I&. Bowen? 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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2 /I have to honestly say that there is not some opinion to some 

4 8 3  1 MR. BOPTEN; Well, sir, I - to be truthful, I would 

3 

4 

degree. To be honest, X'11 have to say that. 

SIR. FERGUSOIT: Do you think that rnight inf luence your 
< . .  

5 

6 

influence your decision? 

decision? 

Em. BOYEN: It's possible. I don't know. It's 

7 

8 

MR. FAmIOR: 

possible. 

MR. FERGUSON: Do you think what you've heard miqht 

I think it's possible. I would certain1 t 
try to be fair. 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir.  You would try to he fair, 

too, wouldn't you, Zlr. Bowen? 

MR. BOFEN: Yes, s ir ,  but I would hate to say so 

definitely. 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir; I understand. I understand. 
T 

( C O W E R S  I.JITH ASSOCIATE COUHSEL AND CLIENTS.) I am sorry if I 
+ -. . _ 

have a little difficulty conferring with all the people some- 

times, because there are so many and we are spread out over 

here. How long have you been a resident of the county, Mr. - _ . , . . C- -. 
Bowen? r _It . -  - .  

' i  

XR.  ROVJEN: Close to four years. 

MR. FERGUSON: Well, wait just a minute; before I 
. . . . 

get to that: Do either of you know of any other reason that 1 
what you have heard or read about the cases which might influenc. I 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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impressions an6 the o~inions. 

MR. FCRGUSOlI : Yes , sir. Ilov abollt you, H I .  Eov.ccn? 

XR. 110T4T111J: Well, none on my part I don' t think. :iaV;'b 

some of the other things I'll have to say mivht. I don't i:nov.r. 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. I want to just talk with 

$3 4 

I 
1 

2 

both of you just a ninute so we can try to see together whether 
x 

or not there might sometking to influence you. You say you have 

s. 
=$'.?Q, 

,g --L-<,$J , 

* 

you at this point? 

?lR. FARRIOR: None other than what I just said, the 

lbeen a resident of the county far about four years) 

MR. BOITEN: Yes, sir. 

MR. FCRGUSOPI: And where were you living before t'cnn? 

- .  

MR. BOFJEN: Yes,sir. I 

13 

14 

P1R. FERGUSOI?: Have you spent any time in the military 1 

MR. BOYEN: Duplin. 

MR. FERGUSOM: Is that where you were born and raised, 

- MR. BOWEN: Yes, sir. I 
MR. FERGUSON: What branch of service were you in? 1 
MR. BOWEN: Well, I prev,iously spent six years in the I 

. . 
National Guard. 

MR.-FEPIGUSON: When did you terminate your service in I 
the ~ational Guard?. 

- .  - -  . - - - - - I4R.  1 BOWEN: - 1t--was - .Iethink- this April was-about 
. . 

two ~ e ~ r j : ~ ~ 0 : ~ ~ ' t ; h i ~ 7 ~ ~ f i ~ ' ~ ~ ~ : ~ b ~ ~ t - t t r ~ i y e a r s : a q o ; .  1 think. I 



2 llduty while you were in the Guard? 

485  1 MR. FERGUSON: Were you ever called out on emergency 

3 

4 

5 

rm. BOWEN: I ' m  a c l e r k .  

MR. FERGUSON: Are you married? 

MR. B07;'lEN: Yes, sir .  

MR. FERGUSON: Do you have children? 

M S .  BOPEN: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOIJ: Do you ieel that there is anythinn Ln 

your experience as a -- S t r i k e  that .  What kind of emplopnnt 

6 

7 

8 

9 

MR. BOWEN: Yes, sir; I have one, I 

are you engaged in novr? 

Ell?. BOWEN: I'm an employee of the FCX, in \+?allace: 

it's a farm exchange store, 

s MR. FERGUSON: What do you do with them, sir? 

MR. FERGUSON: How old is your child? 

MR. BOXEN: About five months. 

MR. FERGUSON: llr. Bowen, do you feel that whatever I 
feelings you : : w e  about this case now would be difficult for 

. - 
you to change? 

MR. BOPXN: Possibly not. That's hard to bay.  R~311y t 
21 

V d  

22 

t 

23 

24 
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it may not have any bearing, but I would hate to say specificall:[. 

MR. FERGUSON: Have you, yourself, ever expressed any 

opinion to anybody about these charges against these defendants? 

MR. BOWEN: Yes, s ir ,  I have. 

B 25 I lR.  FERGUSON: Were you ever called to Nilmington 



C 

d u r i n g  t h e  t ime t h a t  you were i n  t h e  Nat ional  Guard? 

FIR. ROVXP?: Yes, s i r ,  I was. I 
MR. FF,RGUSO'J: And you do have some pretty fixed 

opinion about  t h e  cases r i q h t  now, i s  t h a t  correct? 

K!?. ROVEMt Tr?dll-, I vrouldn't say t h e y  *:rere fixed, 

no, sir. 

I@,. FERGUSON: Vlell, w i t h  t h e  f e e l i n g s  t h a t  you ?re- 

s e n t l y  have, are you a b l e  t o  qive t h e  defendants  t h e  pres~rm?tion 
3 

of innocence they  are e n t i t l e d  t o ?  

MR. BOPTEN: Repeat t h e  question, please .  

XR. FERGUSOMt A r e  you a b l e  t o  qive t h e  defentlants 

t he  presumption of innocence t h a t  they  are entitled t o ;  are  -?OU 

aSle'to presume t h a t  they a r e  innocent? 

MR. B0T.JCI.J: I would hear vh .a t  both s i d e s  hacl t o  saVr,  

and I would weigh it o u t  t o  t h e  b e s t  of ~ . y  knowledge and ~ i v c  

j u s t  as hones t  an answer as I knot? hot? t o  qive, 

MR. FERGUSON: You th ink  you miqht hold it against 

them, though, i f  they  d i d n ' t  t e s t i f y ,  i f  they d i d n ' t  present 

any evid-ence? 

IlR. EOTTEN: No, sir; I d o n ' t  t h i n k  so. 

MR. FERGUSON: W e l l ,  I think what I'm getting at, 

14r. Bowen, is I want to know do you feel l i k e  it would t a k e  

some evidence on t he i r  part t o  overcome any feelings you might 

have about  them, t he  defendants ,  now, t h e  charges a g a i n s t  them 

now? 
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1 

what I'm saying. 

MR. FCRGUSOM: 

2 

3 
4 

I follow 

MR. BOVEM: Not on their ?art necessarily. I would 

have to - of course, like I say, I would have to hear both 

sides and I would have -to Gain my opinion fron that, if you 

what 

4 8 7  

are saying. All 

6 (Iright. Well, let's just tall: a little h i t  more. i l e r ~  you I 
called to Vrilmington -- You weren't with t h e  National Guard in I 

II MR. BOYEN: No, sir. I 

8 

9 

10 

MR. PERGUSON: You weren't callerl durinc; February, of 

February, of '71? 

d 
MR. BOWEN: No, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Mere you on reserve then? 

l6 11 fulfilled my obligation at that particular tine. . , 
. . .  

-. .. I 

13 

14 

15 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. You've prohahllr heardne 
. . ..I 

' , -  . " I 

1971? 

11R. BOVlEf3: Not d u r i n g  this incident, no, sir. I ;.ras 

n o t  called, and neither was I on alert.at that tine. I had 

l8 11 say from time to tine --.. that some or all of t h e  defendants have I 
l9 

20 

been identified with racial protest. movements in Wilmington? 

?IR. BOVJEM: Y e s ,  sir. 

21 

22 

MR. FERGUSON: And- some of-them with-racial protest 
. . , . 

movements during the fir st week of Febru-ary , of 1 7b ?hen these 

28 

2'!- 

incidents are alleged to have occurred; if that 3e- a f a s t ,  do 

you think you would hold that -fact agaipst  t h e  defends-*+ in - - 

2! 

- - - _- -- _- - 

the trial of this case? 

- -_ . - -- -I . . _______ I_____ - - - - - - - - - - - -  --- 
MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS, 
oFFrctrL S U P ~ R I O R  COURT RLPOUT&.- 
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MR. BOMEM: T h e  would he sane f e e l i n n ,  I feel l i k e .  

YP.. FERGUSON: Let m e  j u s t  ask you t h i s ,  tlr. Rowen: 

I do appreeciate your openness with m e  and I ' n  t r y i n g  t o  be fair 

with you. 

MR. AO\.TEN: Well, I'n t r y i n g  t o  he honest with you t!lc 

b e s t  I know how. 

MR. FERGUSON: Y e s ,  sir. Do you f e e l  t h a t  someone i n  

your p r e s e n t  frame of mind could g ive  you a completely f a i r  

t r i k l  i f  you were one of the defendants  on t r i a l  here? 

MR. BOFEN: I d o n ' t  f e e l  l i k e  they could  roba ably 

7.vith t h e  condi t ions  t h e  s a ~ e  as they  are now, no, sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir. Your Xonor, w e  would 

chal lenge t h e  j u r o r  f o r  cause. 

THE COURT: I ' m  r e l u c t a n t  to l e t  t h i s  man qo f o r  cause 

I I because I t h i n k  he has been completely f rank and . .  t r ~ i t h f u l .  I 
. .  - .  

t h i n k  he would go a s  f a r  a s  anybody would probably t o  be com- 

p l e t e l y  f a i r  and i n p a r t i a l  and no t  pre judiced .  I b e l i e v e  t h e  

response t o  the l a s t  ques t ion ,  i f  you f z e l  about t h a t  way about 

yourse l f  i f  you were -- Did I c o r r e c t l y  understand you t h a t  i f  

you were one of t h e  defnndants , that  another  person i n  your 
. . 

. 21 lIpresent frame of mind- you would no t  want t o  s i t  . . i n  ju&rnent 
. . I 

2 4  11 if he felt the way I d i d  - i s  t h a t  what you are saying? I 

22 

23 

< 
25 11 THE COURT: Yes, sir. Are you saying that? I 

i - .. on you? 

MR. BOlrTEN: I would say that i f  he had t h e  f e e l i n g ,  

I 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

( * 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
L 

- - - 

MR. BOVTCN: Yes, sir. 

TIIE COURT: All right. You may be e;;cused. 

MR. FERGUSOM: - Thank you, Mr. Rowen. 

FIR. BOYEPI: Yes, sir. 

CLEW.: Hulan Anderson (VFIITC) . 
THE COURT: I believe we rill take a recess at this 

time. 

(AFTEPJJOON BXEAK. THE DEFENDANTS IN CUSTODY TP-XE 

x 

TIIEIR SEATS IN OPEN COURT .) 

THE COURT: You nay proceed. 

!18. FBRGUSON: Thank you, your Bonor. Yr. Parrior, 

I wanted to ask you a few more questions, sir. Hori lonrj have 

you been a resident of the county here? 

MR. FAPRIOR: !.lost of my life. 

NR. FERGUSOH: And what line of employment are lrou 

engaged in? 

flR. FAP,RIOR: Merchant. 

Mn. FERGUSON: You own some store here in Burgaw? 

MR. FARRIOR: Farxior's Department Store, here in 

Burgaw. 

MR. FCRGUSOI?: Sir? 

MR. FARRIOR: Farrior's Department Store, here in 

Burgaw. - .  

)!R. FBRGUSON: Do YOU have children? 

MR. FARRIOR: I have one. 
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4  pinion and it tvould ta!:e some evidence on the ?art of: the /I 

191 1 

2 

3 

MR. FERGUSON: Now, you indicated or you stated earlier 

that you had had sone discussion and you thought they might in- 
that you 

fluence you. Are they such/riqht now feel you have a fixed 

opinion and I have impressions about it, as I explained to you 1 

5 

6 

II 8 before; and I have expressed an opinion in discussions with 

defendants te overcome in your mind? 

MR. FAX.?IOR: That's diff i,cult to say. I do have an 

FIR. - FARRIOR : I have. 

9 

10 

11 

FERGUSON : 

# 

people in Wilmington. 

MR. FERGUSON: You have talked with people in 16?ilniny- 

ton about the cases? 

Have you talked. about these specific 

cases? 

MR. FARRIOR: I haven't discussed these specific 

cases since the cases cone - came to issue, but I have discussed 
the incidents that led up to these cases. 

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir. H a ; e  you discussed the 

* 1 ? -- -- - 
19 

- 1 20 

4 -  
Yi * -  21 
i F- C 

- i : 22 

i 23 

f 
t 24 

i 25 
t 
I 

- - 

I 

". 

!4ike1 s Grocery incident? 

MR. FARRIOR: I have. 

MR. FERGUSO?T: Did YOU express sone opinion about 

that? 

MR. FARRIOR: I'm not sure. I could have. I'm not 

sure about that specifically. 

I4R. FRRGUSON: DO you feel, Mr. Farrior, that whatever 

MRS. SYLVIA P. EDWARDS 
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HR. FAIIRIOR: .....s p e c i f i c a l l y .  

E1R. FEWSON: Of course ,  t h e  burning charqe h e r e ,  t h e  

zharge of burnin9 a s t o r e ,  involves a s t o r e  owner, another  nsr- 
I 

chant.  Do YOU f e e l  l i k e  you can be ob jec t ive  about t h a t ?  

MR. FARRIOR: Object ive i n  t h e  cases  of burning? 

Em. FERGUSON: Y e s ,  sir.  I ' m  askinrj t % a t  hecauso -toll, 

4 9 2  1 

f 2 

3 

4 

5 

y o u r s e l f ,  a r e  a merchant. 

F I R .  FARRIOR: I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  I ' m  a 

nerchant  would have any p a r t i c u l a r  bearing on that. 

MR. FERGUSON: You d o n ' t  f e e l  you vould have . ,. a ten-  

it i s  you've d iscussed  o r  any opinion you have expressed could 

or would in f luence  your v e r d i c t  i n  t h e  case? 

UR. FARRIOR: - I would hope not.  Nora" , t h a t ' s  a d i f  Ei- 

c u l t  ques t ion  t o  answer..... - - .  

b a .  FERCUSOI?: A l l  r i g h t .  

dency t o  over- ident i fy  wi th  t h e  s t o r e  owner and maybe f e e l  -- .- 

Well, I suppose everybody would feel  sympathetic with -~ v 
him - 

I would myself - because t h e  s t o r e  was burned. ~ u t  I ' m  just 

vondering i f  h i s  being a nerchant  might cause YOU to feel no te  

20 s t rono ly  about t h i s  kind of a charge than  if the charge were 
. . 

f - - .  , 

. . 21 .ox~~ething else, 1 suppose i s  what I an:real ly  g e t t i n g  a t ?  .- . , 

22 MR. FARRIOR: I could; b u t  t h e r e  again you've asked 

23 m e  a d i f f i c u l t  ques t ion ,  because I don ' t  know. I would hope 

24 not ;  bu t  being a merchant and being acquainted wi th  o t h e r  

.d 
25 merchants and t h e i r  problems - l i k e ,  they own proper ty  of t h e i r  
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15 

16 

17 

( 
18 

19 

20 

21 
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own or lease property and bein9 in a sinilar line of work - 
it's possible I could over-ayn?athize with him, the situation, 

or sympathize maybe more than sor-ethinq else. 

1IP. FZTGUS9N: Yes, sir. I believe you vould mak? an 

effort to be fair, ilr. Farrior. I don't have any doubt about 

that, but under the circunstancss in this case I helicve ve 

will excuse you. You may be excused. 

CLERIC: Robert J. Thompson (BLACK) . 
s MR. FERGUSON: ??hat is your name, sir; the gentlenzn 

on the back row? 

MR. ANDERSON: Hulan Anderson. 

P l R .  FEXGUSON: Yr. Anderson, you've been here sincz 

Monday, is that correct? 

MR. A:?DERSOM: Y e s ,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Thompson, you came in for the 

first time today, is that right? 

MR. THOI?lPSON: That's right. 

MR. FERGUSON: You haven't h-?ard the - exactly what 
the charges are against these defendants, have you? 

. 14R, THOI.IPSON: I didn't. 

MR, FERGUSON: Your Honor, may we approach the bench 

for a moment? 

THE COURT: Very well, 

(COUIJSEL, EXCEPT MR. STANLEY, CONFER WITH TIIE COURT 

AT THE BENCH.) 
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' r I 
2 the other jurors to bear withme for a moment. ?4r. Thompson is II I 

1 

i I 

1 
j 

t he  first person from the new panel of jurors to come in. Re 

i 4 Ilhasn't been here since Monday, and he hasn't heard the charqes I 

MR. FERGUSON: Mr. Anderson, I'm going to ask you and 

i 

] 3 .  

1 ? . -  

I . .  ; 
i r , :  

434  

: .  

read to know exactly what all is involved here, and I want tc 

take a moaent to explain to him and to the other parsons who 

came in for the first time today precisely or exactly what the 

charges are, what the pleas are, and introduce the people in- 

voived in the trial. I would not like to have to repeat this 

to all of the persons who come on, so if I can't he heard, qom- 

one hold up your hand and Ill1 try to talk louder. icr. Tho-mson 

my name is Janes Perguson; I'm an attorney; my office is in 

Charlotte, North Carolina. Seated next to me is Ilr. Frank 

Eallance, who is an attorney from Warrenton, North Carolina. 

There is another attorney working with us in this case, b t r .  
. . 

John Harmon, from New Bern, North Carelina. ?,Ve represent ten 

of the persons on trial here.  he are eleven persons on trial 

here. One of the persons on trial is cepresented by Mr. 

Yathais Hunoval, the gentleman seated here. Now, I would like 

to take a moment and explain to you what the defendants are 

charged with. The.-persons on trial are all charged with a 

conspiracy to burn Mike's Grocery, Mike's Grocery being a store 

owned by Mr. Mike Poulas. It's located at 302 South Sixth 

Street, in Wilmington, North Carolina. They are charged with 

1 burning - with conspiring to burn that building with explosives 
i I 
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>r incend ia ry  d e v i c e s ,  f i r e  bonhs. Thi s  i n c i d e n t  i s  alleaed 

t o  have occur red  on February - t h e  c o n s ~ i r a c y  is  a l l e q e d  t o  

lave occur red  on ,Feh rua ry  5 t h  an? 6 t h ,  1971, i n  V i l n i n ~ t o n ,  

Jor th  Caro l ina .  NOY, a l l  e l e v e n  persons  h e r e  are on tri3l 

Eor t h a t  o f f e n s e .  hll eleven persons  a r e  a l s o  on t r i a l  f o r  

zonsp i r inq  to a s s a u l t  enernencv personne l .  T h i s  consn i r acy  i s  

s l l e g e d  t o  have occur red  on t h e  5 th  and 6 t h  of February,  1971 ,  

i n  the area of  302 South -- Strike t h a t .  The o f f e n s e  i s  al leocc 

d 

to  have occur red  on the 5th  and 6 t h  of Fehruery,  1971, i n  

!Vilminqton, North Caro l ina .  They are charged w i t h  c o n s p i r i n r  

t o  assault emergency personne l ;  t h a t  is ,  mer,~bers of t h e  

r9ilminr~ton P o l i c e  D e p a r t m n t  and firemen of thecity of r ' l i lninqtc 

wi th  dangerous weapons i n  t h e  area o f  302 South S i x t h  S t r e e t ,  

i n  Vlilmington, North Caro l ina .  A 1 1  e l even  persons  are on t r i a l  

f o r  t h a t  offense. Nine o f  t h e  persons  axe charged with t h e  

a c t u a l  burning of :*like's Grocery l o c a t e d  a t  307 ( S I C )  South 

Sixth S t r e e t ,  i n  Wilmington, on t h e  6 t h  day of February,  1971. 

Now, t h e r e  are two persons  who are n o t  char2ed w i t h  the actual 

h u r n i n ~ ;  those two persons  are Mrs. Ann S l~epa rd ,  t h e  lady 

seated h e r e ,  and M r .  George Kirby, t h e  uen t l enan  wllo w i l l  stand 

so you can see who he.is. These two pe r sons  are n o t  charqe? 

f i i t h  t h e - a c t u a l  burning;  t h e y  are charged with c o n s p i r a c i e s .  

The defendants i n  t h i s  case'are - and I w i l l  ask them to stand 

as.1 intxoduce each one of them t o  you --~ames McRoy,'the 

geiitleman kehted-fin- the- en8 - thePe,  :of - ~ i l m i n r j t o n . ; : ~ o r t h  C a r o l i n  
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2 11 of ~7ilminqton; Vayne ?loore, of Wilminqton; you j~lst act Mr. 
* .* 

3 Kirby: Jerry Jacobs, of Wilninqton; Willie Vereen, of Wilminnton II 

436  1 

p Ilm.farvin Patrick, 

Connie Tyndall, of Wilninqton, North Carolina; Reqinald Bpps, 

of Wilminc~ton; V?illFam 9allas Wri?fit', Jr., 
' _ 

5 Ilknown also as Joe Vlrioht, and 2everznd Ben Chavis 1 
(lof O::iord, North ~arolina. Harmon, and w.rself 

II represent all of these ten young men. AS 1 mentioned, Mr. 

represents ?lrs. the gentleman on 

g /I th; end of the t ab le  here, i s  the prosecutor for the state in 

lo llthis action; he ' s from Wilnington, North Carolina. Seated next 

11 llto hi3 is 52r. 3ichard Stanley, of Vilnington, who is n memhnr I 
12 11 of the prosecutor's staff. They represent the state in the  

Now, each one of the defendants that I've this case. 

I I introduced to 17ou, including Plrs. have all enterec? A 

llplea d not guilty to all of the charges against them. 

16 lime -- All right, sir. Now, with : .  that brief statement, do ~rou 

17 l lunderstand what is involved in this trial and what you are here I 

23 11 some questions, and my purpose in asking these questions is to I 

20 

21 

22 

II determine whether or not you can serve as a juror and be fair 

MR. FERGUSON:.r$a are in the process now, . Thompson, 
- - -  . .  . .- < . * . *- - -  -. 

of selecting a jury to try the case, and that is why you were 

called here to court this week. Now, I am going to ask you 

impartial in ' the t r i a l ' o f  the case. It is not my purpose 
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to embarrass you or to pry into your private affairs or your 

personal life. I'm simply going through what we feel is 

necessary in order to determine whether or not persons who sit 

in judgnent can be open-minded, can be fair, and can be im1,ilrtia 

That is the spirit I will be asking my questions in, and th - t  

is the spirit I would like for you to be answerin? them. R11 

right, sir. Mow, Mr. Anderson, I will be addressing the ques- 

tions now to both you and !lr. Thompson. But for Xr. Thompson's 
.r 

benefit, and for the benefit of those persons who are here fo r  

the first time today, I'm going to call the names of the list 

of potential witnesses who may he called by the state in the 

trial of this case, and I'll ask you if you know any of these 

persons whose names I call. If you do know any of their n a r e s ,  

indicate that to me as I go down the list, if you will, plc2sp.  

Allen Hall, of F7ilmington? 

(NO RESPCIIJSE. ) 

MR. FCRGUSON: Jerome Mitchell, of Wilmington? 

(NO RESPOPJSE. ) 

MR. FCRGUSON: Ilr. I,iike Poulas, of t~ilnington, t h e  

owner of the store in question here? 

. - 
(NO RESPOIJSE . ) 

4 

MR. FERGUSON: Father Jones, of. ~ilmington? 

- .  - -  - - - -  - -  - - -  .- . - -  . 
(NO RESPONSE. ) 

- - - . - -  MR.-FERGUSON: ~ssistant'chief Glisson, of the Mil- 

mington -Fire -~epartment? - - 
- 
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3 the W i l m i n g t o n  Police D e p a r t m e n t ?  II I 

1 

C 2 

6 11 T o n y  W i l l i a m s ,  of Bilmington,  N o r t h  C a r o l i n a ?  

(NO FUZSPONSE . ) 
MR. FERGUSON: P a t r o l m a n  C h i p s  and S r j t .  C l o o m a n ,  of 

4 

5 

438  

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FEQGL'SOEI: Tony V i l l i a m s ,  of t h e  V i l m i n f f t o n  -- 

10 MR. FERGUSON: S g t .  H o h b s ,  Lt. L e w i s ,  D e t e c t i v e  I 

7 

8 

9 

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

NR. FERGUSOPJ : ? l e r t o n  W e i r s ,  of ~ J i l n i n g t o n ?  

z 
(NO P'SP3NSE. ) 

D e p a r t m e n t ?  

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: A g e n t  C a m p b e l l ,  of the  A l c o h o l ,  !?ax, 

11 

and Firoarms D i v i s i o n  of t h e  I n t e r n a l  R e v e n u e  Service? 

F r e d l a v ~ ,  and D e t e c t i v e  ~ ! o l l i f i e l d ,  of the  Wilmington Pol ice  

(NO RESPONSE. ) . . 

149. FERGUSON: A n d  I&. H e r b e r t  H o w e l l ,  of V i l m i n g t o n ,  

N o r t h  C a r o l i n a ?  

MR. FERGUSON: Do you know any of those pexsons on 
I 

t h e  l i s t  that I called, e i ther  one of you gentlemen? 

YR. ANDERSON: N o ,  sir. 

MR. THOMPSON: I don ' t  k n o w  any of them. I 
MR. FERGUSON: B o t h  of you observed me introduce t h e  I 

defendants  and also t h e  larvyers around the tahles here. D o  you I 
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,* 

. . 

k n o w  any of those persons, ei ther  one of you? 

MR. AIIDCRSON: Plo,  sir. 

?IR. TEIO;IPSOEI: NO, sir. 

'IR. PLRGU80:J: Ilave e i the r  of you heard or  read an-7- 

t h i n ?  a t  a l l  about these cases? 

MR. ANDERSO11: NO, sir. 

MR. TIIOEIPSON: EJo, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOX: I I a s  anyone ever discussed t h e  cases 

J 

w i t h  you a t  a l l ?  

MR. APIDERSON: NOr sir. 

?43. THOWSOI.! : ETO, sir. 

:IR. FCRGUSON: A l l  r i ~ h t ,  sir. Now, I ' m  goinq t o  ;..s?c 

you s o m e  nore ques t ions  in j u s t  a m o m e n t ,  ? l r .  T h o m p s o n ,  but I 

.?ant t o  ask M r .  A n d e r s o n  a few quest ions  nor?. ?4r .  A n d e r s o n ,  

you have -been i n  t h e  court r o o m  s i n c e  : ?onday?  

i MR. .. ANDERSON: Yes ,  s ir .  

MR. FERGUSON: And you have observed everything t h a t  

ha$ gone on and heard t h e  t a l k  here? 

. . -MR. ANDERSON: Yes, sir. 

I1R. FERGUSON: Is there anythinq t h a t  you have heard 
. . 

0. seen s ince  you have been here i n  the  court  room w h i c h  migh t  

in f luence  your verdict  as a ju ro r?  

MR. ANDERSON: Not at all. 

MR. FCRGUSON: I ' m  s o r r y ;  one other th ing  I intended 

t o  do here. I have a l i s t  of potential witnesses for the  
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~fendants, and I would like to call these names now to see if 

)u know then, and this is for you also, 'lr. T'lonnson. I'm 

>ing to call another list and ask you if you h o v  them. Annir, 

:Lain, of \.Jilrnington? ' .  

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSOII: Xoderick ;:irSy, of Wilmington? 

(NO RESPOXSE . ) 
?.UP. FERGUSON: Ilev. and Ths . Eugene Templeton, f orve rl 

I 

f Wilmington, now of Mev Jersey? 

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

~tg .  FER(;USON: I.lr.  ugh Jones, of nilninnton? 

(NO' RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FEXGUSOM: M r .  John Green, of Wilmin~ton? 

(NO ~SPONSE. ) 

I-1R. FERGUSON: Xrs. Stephanie Green, of Wilminqton? 

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSOPJ: Xrs. Minnie Monroe, of Wilmington? 

(I10 rnSPONSE . ) 
MR. FERGUSON: Rev. Leon White, of Raleigh, Yorth 

Zarolina? 

(NO RESPONSE. ) 

MR. FERGUSON: DO you know any of those persons, eith 

. - 
one of you? 

. . - - .  
MR.-ANDERSON: No, sir. 

- - - -- --- _____-_ ____- _ _ _  _ _ _  p___ _ _ _-_-_ __-_ -- - -- -- -- - - - - - -  -- -- 
- -  - - - 
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